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Y. I. - Reeve of Darlington and a mem. of the County Cotmeil;
and Presdt. West Durham Reform Assn. First returned-tô Pttlt.,,
for present seat, April, 1874. on the resignation of the sitting mein.
A Reformer, and 94 will give a cordial support to, the present Govt.,
in all meas ures that are, in hit; opinion, for the advancement of
Canada. Is iwfaver of a probibitory LiquQr Law, and also, of a
Reciprocity Treaty with the U.S. on an equitable basià.1 1-ic Neptune

Grove," Darlingtmi., Ont.

Buitpzz, CEARLES. tSUnbUry).

Family removed to N.B, from Musachusettà;, 1863, and wère
among the first English Inhabitants of the Province; they settled.

at Sheffieldp Co. Sunbnry, where they have continued to, resida'ever
since. B. at Sheffield) 18 June, 1817. Ed. there. M., Charlotte

Bayward, dau. of the late Thos. -Perley, Esq., of' the ëame place.
Was a mem. of the Provl. Board of Agriculture froin 1864 to 1866.

First returned to Parlt. for present seat, at g.e., 1867 ; r'e-elèéted by
acclamation at g.e., 1872; and again returned at last g.e, À&
Liberal; and a supporter of the Mackenzie Administration.-
Shefuldj N.B.

BmwzB, Hon. IsAAc (Si. John, N.B.) P.C.

Descended from a Huguenot family,, that, driven ont of France
by religiou8 persecution about the year 1570, took refuge in Eng-
land, and subsequently, in 1622, or thereabouts (religious freedom
and liberty of conscience being denied them), emigrated to Arneri.
ca, where they joined the little colony of Puritans already formied in
Massachusetta Bay. ln 1763, Jonathan Burpee removed from Raw-

ley, Ma8s., to Mangerville, in the present Province of New Brun&
wick, where he left many, descendants, one of whom, David Burpee,

became Provost Marshal, tben -High Sheriff, and subsequently- a
Judge of the Court of Common Pleas of New Brunswick. -- Eld. a.
of the late Isaac Burpee, Esq., of Sheffiel& N. B.,- by PhSbe, dau.
of Moses Coban, Esq. B. at Sheffield, 28 Nov., 1825. Bd. at-the
county Gra* mmar School. M. e 8 March, 1865, Henriett% ýou"t
dau. of the late Thos. Robertson, Esq., of Sheffield, Bug. Rem»#èd
to St. Johnjý in 1848, shortly afterwards entering into partnership in
the hardware trade, with his brother, Frederick, tinder the nam» ind
style of J. & F. Burpee, and subsequiently with qýnother brother,

Jëhn P - C. Burpee, from which firm, - however3q he retired:on hie
appointment to office. While a merchant of 'St. John, took,--un


